

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 6:11 AM
To: 'Lupe Todd-Medina'; 'info@graceleeforassembly.com'
Subject: Corruption/grand jury complaint against Assemblywoman Niou, filed with Manhattan D.A. -- Candidate Lee's race for NY's 65th Assembly seat
Attachments: 6-9-20-complaint-ny-da-vance-corrected.pdf

Dear Lupe --

Did you furnish Candidate Lee with my below e-mail -- and disclose to her your conflicts of interest? If not, please do so, immediately, by forwarding her this e-mail with its attached corruption/grand jury complaint against Assemblywoman Niou for "wilful misconduct in office", including larceny & fraud with respect to her OWN legislative salary and the Legislature's OWN budget. The complaint was filed with Manhattan District Attorney Vance on June 9th -- and the substantiating EVIDENCE to which it refers is all accessible from CJA's webpage for the complaint, here: <http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/grand-juries.htm>.

I again invite Candidate Lee to call me, directly -- as with this, she can win!

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 6:06 PM
To: 'Lupe Todd-Medina' <lupe@graceleeforassembly.com>
Subject: Scandal changes everything, immediately -- & will wipe out Assemblywoman Niou's advantages of incumbency, money, endorsements....

Dear Lupe,

As discussed, I am forwarding, for your convenience -- and that of Candidate Lee -- my April 2, 2020 e-mail to Assemblywoman Niou, with its live links and attached March 18, 2020 letter to the Governor -- the pdf of which you saw from the webpage I created for the 65th Assembly District: <http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2020/assembly-districts/AD-65.htm>.

Upon Assemblywoman Niou's receipt of this e-mail on April 2nd, what did she do? Based on my conversation with her office manager, didn't she examine the attached March 18th letter, promptly -- hours before she spoke a second time, on the floor of the Legislature, in opposition to a budget bill that was going to pass precisely because she did not "blow the whistle" about its unconstitutionality -- and about a budget "process" that is utterly "OFF THE CONSTITUTIONAL RAILS"? When she swore her oath of office, to support the NYS Constitution, had she never read it? What is her interpretation of Article VII, Sec. 4, quoted at page 2 of the letter? Remember, Assemblywoman Niou was not a complete "newbie" when she took office on January 1, 2019, having been chief of staff to Assemblyman Ron Kim.